
CITY OF KELOWNA

MEMORANDUM

Date: May 29, 2001
File No.: 4000-00

To: City Manager

From: Licence and Bylaw Enforcement Supervisor

Subject: Amendments to City of Kelowna Ticket Information Utilization Bylaw

RECOMMENDATION

THAT City Council approve the amendments to the City of Kelowna Ticket Information
Utilization Bylaw No. 6550-89 as attached to the report from J.A. Dixon dated May 29, 2001.

BACKGROUND

The City of Kelowna has successfully implemented and utilized the Bylaw Court and Municipal
Ticket Information Systems very effectively in dealing with the majority of bylaw violations and in
particular those relating to the Traffic Regulation Bylaw No. 4495-78.  City Council will be
addressing and reviewing a draft of the new Traffic Bylaw 8120 and we are requesting the
amendments to the City of Kelowna Ticket Information Utilization Bylaw be considered for
implementation at the same time as the adoption of the new Traffic Bylaw.

The amendments for the Ticket Information Utilization Bylaw must be forwarded to Mr. Ron
Tucker, Barrister & Solicitor, Dispute Resolution Office – Ministry of the Attorney General for his
preliminary approval and/or amendment.  Once the City has received this approval, the bylaw is
then forwarded to Council for three readings and then to the Chief Justice for approval.  Once
this final approval is obtained the City of Kelowna may adopt and implement the Traffic Bylaw
and Ticket Information Utilization Bylaw simultaneously.

Respectfully submitted,

J.A. Dixon
Licence and Bylaw Enforcement Supervisor
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